: CITY OF PORT ST. LUCIE
M)

Procurement Management Department

"A City for All Ages” RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD MEMORANDUM

TO: Procurement Management Department

FROM: Paul Johnson, Traffic Operations Administrator

BID # & NAME:  20240074-0-2024 — Village Parkway South — Wire
DATE: May 28,2024

PURPOSE: The upgrading of existing streetlights to LED’s.

BENEFITS TO THE CITY: Reduction of roadway lighting outages.

Replacement of faulty wiring and existing fixtures which are obsolete and

w becoming more difficult to obtain.
BEST VALUE ANALYSIS/ JUSTIFICATION: Wire meets provided specifications.

ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES: $108,656.77 (Wire - Furnish Only)

CONTR_ACT TIME: One time purchase.

PROVIDE FULL ACCOUNT NUMBER/PROJECT STRING (i applicable):  304-4121-563000

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Award Wire to Fastenal Company

Approval: Colt schwerdt (May 28, 2024 18:35 EDT) A
Department Head Date

Approval: S R
City Purchasing Agent Date

**REQUIRED PER PURCHASING POLICY & PROCEDURE MANUAL PAGE 48 SECTION 7**

121 S.W. Port St. Lucie Boulevard, Port St. Lucie, FL 34984-5099 (772) 871-5223 Fax (772) 871-7337



